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To: MENZA Candice * PUC

Subject: RE: UG 433 Schedule
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Hi Candice,

The parties agree to a hearing on May 19, 2022 and a corresponding change to the date for cross-
exam statements/exhibits to May 16. For oral argument, the parties agree to July 28. These
changes are noted in the attached.

Thank you,

Johanna

Johanna M. Riemenschneider

Assistant Attorney General | Business Activities Section | General Counsel Division
Oregon Department of Justice

1162 Court St. NE, Salem, OR 97301-4096

Phone: 971.673.1925

From: Riemenschneider Johanna

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 9:54 AM

To: MENZA Candice * PUC <Candice. MENZA@puc.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: UG 433 Schedule

We are communicating and | hope to have preferred dates to send today.

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

From: MENZA Candice * PUC <Candice.MENZA@puc.oregon.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 9:21 AM

To: Riemenschneider Johanna <johanna.riemenschneider@doj.state.or.us>
Subject: UG 433 Schedule

*CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL* This email originated from outside of DOJ. Treat attachments and links with
caution. *CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL*
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Avista OR GRC Schedule DRAFT

		Activity		UG-433 Proposed Schedule

		Company Filing		Friday, October 22, 2021

		Partial Settlement Conference on Cost of Capital		Monday, November 29, 2021

		Deadline for Petitions to Intervene		Tuesday, December 8, 2021

		Prehearing Conference		As Needed

		Deadline to File Proposed Budgets for Intervenor Funding		Friday, January 07, 2022

		Settlement Conference		Wednesday, February 02, 2022

		Staff & Intervenors File Opening Testimony		Thursday, March 03, 2022

		Settlement Conference		Thursday, March 10, 2022

		Work Shop with Commissioners (if necessary)		Friday, March 18, 2022

		Avista Files Reply Testimony*		Monday, March 28, 2022

		Settlement Conference		Friday, April 01, 2022

		Staff & Intervenors File Rebuttal Testimony		Friday, April 15, 2022

		Avista Files Surrebuttal Testimony		Wednesday, May 11, 2022

		Parties to Submit Cross-Exam statements and Hearing Exhibits		Monday, May 16, 2022

		Hearing 		Thursday, May 19, 2022

		Avista Opening Brief		Friday, June 17, 2022

		Staff & Intervenor Reply Brief		Friday, July 01, 2022

		Avista Final Brief		Friday, July 15, 2022

		Closing Oral Arguments Before the Commission (tentative)		Thursday, July 28, 2022

		Target Date for Commission Decision		Wednesday, August 10, 2022

		Effective Date		Monday, August 22, 2022



		*Data Request Responses become Due in Seven Business Days.  Parties will make best efforts to timely respond and will request an extension of the due date if the accelerated response date cannot be met.  


































Johanna,
I am following up with you on the UG 433 schedule and see if the parties worked out the hearing

and oral argument dates.

Thank you,

Candice Menza (ste, her, fiers)
Oregon Public Utility Commission
201 High St SE, Suite 100

Salem, OR 97301

(971) 375-5093
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*HAAE*CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*#3*%3*

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or
otherwise that you have received this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-
mail, keep the contents confidential, and immediately delete the message and any attachments

from your system.
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Activity

UG-433 Proposed Schedule

Company Filing

Friday, October 22, 2021

Partial Settlement Conference on Cost of Capital

Monday, November 29, 2021

Deadline for Petitions to Intervene

Tuesday, December 8, 2021

Prehearing Conference

As Needed

Deadline to File Proposed Budgets for Intervenor
Funding

Friday, January 7, 2022

Settlement Conference

Wednesday, February 2, 2022

Staff & Intervenors File Opening Testimony

Thursday, March 3, 2022

Settlement Conference

Thursday, March 10, 2022

Work Shop with Commissioners (if necessary)

Friday, March 18, 2022

Avista Files Reply Testimony*

Monday, March 28, 2022

Settlement Conference

Friday, April 1, 2022

Staff & Intervenors File Rebuttal Testimony

Friday, April 15, 2022

Avista Files Surrebuttal Testimony

Wednesday, May 11, 2022

Parties to Submit Cross-Exam statements and
Hearing Exhibits

Monday, May 16, 2022

Hearing

Thursday, May 19, 2022

Avista Opening Brief

Friday, June 17, 2022

Staff & Intervenor Reply Brief

Friday, July 1, 2022

Avista Final Brief

Friday, July 15, 2022

Closing Oral Arguments Before the Commission

Thursday, July 28, 2022

(tentative)
Target Date for Commission Decision Wednesday, August 10, 2022
Effective Date Monday, August 22, 2022

*Data Request Responses become Due in Seven
Business Days. Parties will make best efforts to
timely respond and will request an extension of the
due date if the accelerated response date cannot be
met.
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